

Dr. Carrie L. Frazier, D.M., M.S.W., L.C.S.W., CCSC
(925) 787-4827

Dr. Frazier is a management consultant, licensed clinical social worker, and community service chaplain who has served throughout Contra Costa County and the greater San Francisco Bay Area for over 30 years. The areas of expertise include case management, medical social work, parenting education, anger/stress management and life skills classes in homeless shelters, schools, hospitals, juvenile facilities, community organizations, churches, businesses. She is also a therapist in private practice, mental health consultant, clinical supervisor, author, and lecturer at local colleges.

EDUCATION:

- High School Diploma – Champaign, Illinois (1963)
- Bachelor of Arts – Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville, Ill. (1968)
- Master's Degree in Social Work – University of California at San Francisco, San Francisco, CA (1974)
- Licensed Clinical Social Worker – State of California
- Doctorate in Organizational Management & Leadership, University of Phoenix, Phoenix, Arizona (2013)

EXPERIENCE:

- **4/2009 – present** – Founder and CEO of RUA'H Community Outreach, Inc, Antioch, CA. **Duties:** program development, marketing, grant writing, project management, training, supervision, counseling, and referral to community resources.
- **1/2008 – present** – **Social Worker/Facilitator** – Uplift Family Services, Concord, CA. **Duties:** case management, parenting education/coaching, establish family structure, teach communication skills, establish support systems, and referral to community resources.
- **9/2015 – present** – **Mental Health Consultant** – Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Equity and Disparities Program. **Duties:** provide assessments and intervention for problem families, and community organization via cultural education and exhibits to increase parental involvement.
- **4/2013 – present** - **Clinical Social Work Consultant** (part time) - Contra Costa Differential Response Project to stabilize at risk families, First Baptist Church, Pittsburg, CA. **Duties:** clinical consultation for difficult cases, mental health education, and law and ethics compliance.
- **1/2011 – 6/2012** – **Clinical Supervisor** (part time) – John F. Kennedy University Community Counseling Center, Pleasant Hill, CA. Duties: provided clinical supervision for 6 Masters level counseling interns that included psychological assessment, treatment planning, therapy techniques, case recording, and performance evaluation.
- **9/2009 – 6/2012** – **Clinical Supervisor** (part time) – Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Alliance High School, Concord, CA. Duties: clinical supervision of 10 Behavioral Specialist for emotionally disturbed adolescents, developed behavioral intervention strategies, and program planning.
- **9/2009 – 2013** - **Adjunct Faculty** (part time)- University of Phoenix, San Francisco Bay Area Campuses. **Duties:** taught undergraduate courses in social sciences that include crisis intervention, community psychology; and program planning and proposal writing.
- **1/2009 – 1/2012** – **Case Management Supervisor** (part time) – Contra Costa County HIV/AIDS Project, First Baptist Church, Pittsburg, CA. **Duties:** clinical supervision of one medical case manager, designed data collection systems, and submitted quarterly reports.
- **2/2007 - 4/2013** – **Case Management Supervisor** (part time) – Contra Costa Differential Response Project to stabilize at risk families, First Baptist Church, Pittsburg, CA. **Duties:** clinical supervision of four case managers and program planning.

PUBLICATION:

Frazier, Carrie L. Social Work and Dialysis (Medical and Psychosocial Aspects). © 1981. University of California Press, Berkeley, CA.

REFERENCES: Available Upon Request